From: Andy Fisk

To: David Hewitt; tkeeney@ctprobate.gov; Melody; Katherine Putnam
Cc: pairton@ctriver.org; Andy Fisk; Liz Austin

Subject: CRC: Finance committee packet, 4/27 mtg

Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:37:05 PM

Attachments: CRC Finance committee meeting packet April 2018.pdf

Folks,

Here are the materials for our meeting attached as one file (6 pages):
e Draft budget documents that includes Notes/Details, Master Budget, and Capital Budget
sheets.
e Endowment report to guide your decision on what investment earnings to apply to the
budget.
e Board endowment spending policy.

We will be putting hard copies in the mail to Dave and Tim per their request. Let me know if others
need hard copies.

We will be meeting next Friday, 4/27 at 12:00 until 1:00 or so by phone as scheduled. Let me know
if CANNOT make this time.

CALL-IN INFORMATION
641-715-3580
1191114
NOTE - this is a new conference number

AGENDA
A. Review draft budgets DISCUSSION

e  Phil and Andy will go over the highlights and answer questions
B. Investment revenue DECISION

e Decision on percentage of earnings to direct to operating budget
C. Advance budget to full board DECISION

Thanks as ever for your work on this. Holler if you want to talk on any of this prior to Friday.

A

Andrew Fisk, Ph.D.

Executive Director

Connecticut River Conservancy, formerly Connecticut River Watershed Council
15 Bank Row | Greenfield, MA 01301 | www.ctriver.org

413-772-2020 x208 | 413-210-9207 (cell)

Clean Water. Healthy Habitat. Thriving Communities.


mailto:afisk@ctriver.org
mailto:dchewittt@gmail.com
mailto:tkeeney@ctprobate.gov
mailto:foti.melody@gmail.com
mailto:kputnam@me.com
mailto:pgirton@ctriver.org
mailto:afisk@ctriver.org
mailto:lizaustin44@comcast.net
http://www.ctriver.org/

IN [

o n B W

100 IN

1©

FISCAL YEAR 18-19 DRAFT BUDGET - for discussion and review
CONNECTICUT RIVER CONSERVANCY

REVENUE & EOY CASH POSITION

Total Contributed support (members, major donors, capital campaign, sponorships, sales) is budgeted at $564,000.

New revenue from Capital Campaign of $200,000 is projected and proposed for immediate use on campaign implementation and
to match accrued grant revenue for building improvements.

Affiliate revenue from Deerfield River Watershed Association is projected at just $500 this year.

Board of Trustees giving is slated at $ 25,000 final number to be determined and approved by Trustees.

Investment earnings are PROPOSED at 4% of Shaub & Unrestricted Endowment ; 2.5% of Spaulding Pond Trust.

Total grant revenue accrued next FY is budgeted at $1.37MM, of which $588,102 is then actually expensed for programming and
$174,420 is expensed for indirect costs.

Operating Reserve Target (25% of Operating Budget) is $196,354; current reserve as of March 31 is $144,554. EOY for FY19
estimated to be $157,210, so ($39,100) off of target.

The payments on our two charitable gift annuities will be $12,880 with EQY balance project at $161,188 or about a 1% increase
from current balance. This is after the annuity payout and investment fees.

Our upstairs tenant is reducing the amount of leased space by 40% with a corresponding reduction in rent of (57,680).

STAFFING & PERSONNEL

Cost of living at 2% is part of staffing plan.

Merit raises have been applied to a number of staff based on salary schedule to continue supporting equity and performance.

One new staff position for Major Gifts position to implement Capital Campaign at $72,272 total cost.

Executive Director 10% increase as per Board request. Total cost $10,317.

Presently there are two positions unfilled - Major Gifts Officer & Community Engagement - for a total salary cost of $119,650. Two
other positions - Mussel Coordinator and Monitoring Coordinator - are entirely grant funded and not permanent positions for a
total salary of $57,876.

BUILDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Maintenance expenses are pared down to bare minimum given proposed building improvements in Capital budget.

Capital improvements at $217,627 include insulation, re-roofing, new HVAC system, and minor fagade improvements. We have
$50,000 in grant funds for the HVAC on hand and $25,000 pending. We are proposing $75K from capital campaign to support this
work. Cost of $217,627 is estimated high based on initial round of bidding on the work.

Spaulding Pond Dam(n!) remains possible with $200,000 to be expended from funding already set aside three years ago.

LAND CONSERVATION PROGRAM

We have $120,000 in pending grant funds that if awarded in December will be used to support the transfer of between 9 and 11
conservation easements in NH and VT. This will be expended over the next two fiscal years.






Revenue

Contributions
4010 - Indiv/business contribution

Affiliate/Chapter Revenue

4015 - Major Donor Campaign
4015.1 - Board of Trustees
5825 - Project Appeal/Underwiters

4014 - Campaign For Our Rivers

4080 - Management Fee Income (Spaulding Pond)
1521 Spaulding Pond Fund
1521.01 Spualding Pond Fund (2/3) S
1521.02 Land Acquistion Fund (1/3) S

4200. - Grants and Contracts

5180 - Fees

5330 - Rental Income

5440 - Sales

Total Revenue

Revenue Transferred to Capital Budget:

Expenses

7000 -
7200 -
7510 -

Grant & contract - pass thru
Payroll

Professional Fees

8110 - Supplies

8130 - Telephone and internet service
8140 - Postage and Delivery

8170 - Printing

8170.1 - Maintenance

8200 - Occupancy

8300 - Travel

8320 - Conferences, convention,meeting
8500 - Misc expenses

8520 - Insurance

8529 - Dues, Fees and Publications
8570 - Publicity and outreach

8650 - Taxes & Bank Fees

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income

Percent

4900 - Net Assets Released from Restrictions

5320 - Investment Income

6700 - Realized Gain on Investment
6800 - UnrealizedGain(Loss)-Investment
6999 - Transfer In (Endowments)

1515.2 - Endowment Acct
1519.7 The Mary Shaub Fund

Other Expenses

8100 - Net Income Xfer to Temp Restricted

2730.1 - Mortgage Payable (GSB)
8590 - Annuity Distribution
8591.1 - Investment Expenses

Net Income
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CRC

FY18-19 Master Budget

18 - 19 Combined

17-18
17 -18 Budget 17-18 04/17/2017 - 17-18 Budget
(adopted) 04/17/2017 Actual  06/30/2017 Projection (Actual + Projection) ~ (Operational + Grant + Capital)
NOTES
S 75,000 S 43,503 S 15,000 S 58,503 §$ 80,000 Includes Earthshare / 1% for Planet
S 1,150 S 2,929 S - S 2,929 S 500 DRWA dffilliate revenue
S 135,000 S 114,110 S 30,000 $ 144,110 S 145,000
S 25,000 S 15,583 S 5,500 S 21,083 S 25,000 To be finalized by Board
S 100,000 S 47,150 S 60,000 S 107,150 S 110,000
S 100,000 S 57,000 S - S 57,000 S 200,000 Building and staffing support
6,665 S 4,998 S 1,665 S 6,663 S 7,122 Management fee
3,330 S 2499 S 833 S 3,332 S 3,561 Management fee
S 1,026,036 S 1,207,309 S 2,930 $ 1,210,239 S 1,358,696
S 17,500 S 57,243 S 3,200 S 60,443 S 17,500 CRVFCC, WQ monitoring. Fiscal Sponsorship
S 26,100 S 21,750 S 4,350 S 26,100 S 26,100
S 3,500 S 4,054 S 300 S 4,354 S 3,500
$ 1,519,281 $ 1,578,128 $ 123,778 $ 1,701,906 $ 1,976,979
S (67,500.00) S - Foundation requires Operating funds as match
S 1,451,781 S 1,578,128 S 123,778 $ 1,701,906 $ 1,976,979
General &
Total Administrative Fundraising Program
$ 985,839 $ 640,577 $ 233,985 S 874,562 S 1,047,995 S - S 12,515 S 1,035,480
$ 761,368 $ 568,879 $ 170,000 S 738,879 S 881,474 S 163,390 S 215,390 S 502,694
$ 20,029 $ 14,431 $ 5,000 S 19,431 S 227,579 S 11,800 $ 25,000 S 190,779
$ 75,622 $ 55,892 $ 6,087 S 61,979 S 77,237 S 11,925 S 6,400 S 58,912
$ 8,257 $ 6,547 $ 2,182 S 8,729 § 9,220 §$ 5310 $ - $ 3,910
$ 19,147 $ 17,312 $ 7,770 S 25,082 S 23,890 S 2,800 $ 10,000 $ 11,090
$ 13,019 $ 22,068 $ 12,917 S 34,985 S 33,450 S 900 S 7,000 S 25,550
$ 14,229 $ 16,730 $ 820 S 17,550 S 20,570 S 16,120 $ 450 S 4,000
$ 16,112 $ 17,862 $ 3,969 S 21,831 S 24,187 S 19,887 S 700 S 3,600
$ 16,799 $ 20,301 $ 8,267 S 28,568 S 17,146 $ 700 S 3,340 S 13,106
$ 8,488 $ 9577 $ 1,500 $ 11,077 $ 13,960 $ 200 S 2,800 S 10,960
S - S = s - S - S - S - S -
S 9,568 S 10,257 S - S 10,257 S 9,324 S 8,834 S 190 $ 300
$ 1534 $ 550 $ 500 S 1,050 S 745 S 300 $ - S 445
$ 4853 $ 2213 $ 2,500 S 4,713 S 16,625 S 1,900 S 1,300 S 13,425
$ 5313 $ 4,149 $ 1,383 S 5532 §$ 1,100 S 300 S 800 S -
S 1,960,177 $ 1,407,345 S 456,880 S 1,864,225 S 2,404,502 S 244,366 S 285,885 S 1,874,251
10% 12% 78%
S (508,396) S 170,783 $ (333,102) $ (162,319) S (427,523)
S 893,047 S 679,813 S 85,500 S 765,313 S 1,012,306
S 15,100 S 15,434 S 5,145 S 20,579 S 8,077
S 8,000 S 155,644 S 3,000 S 158,644 S 81,458
S 8,092 $ 179,965 S - S 179,965 S 94,187
s -
5 6,633 $ -8 ;
S 35,895 S 31,260 S 6,252 S 37,512 S 44,204
S 966,767 $ 1,062,116 $ 99,897 $ 1,162,013 $ 1,240,232
S 371,599 S 430,453 S 2,930 S 433,383 S 574,695
S 13,000 S - S 13,000
S 12,788 S 9,591 $ 3,197 S 12,788 S 12,888
S 18,404 S 11,807 S 11,807 S 19,000
S 415,791 S 451,851 $ 6,127 $ 457,978 S 619,583
S 42,580 $ 781,048 S (239,332) $ 541,716 S 193,126
4/20/2018





FY18-19 Capital Budget

Funding Plan

Development Revnue

17 - 18
Capital Budget

18-19
Capital Budget

NOTES

Operating funds needed to pledge for identified grant

4000 - Operating Revenue $ 67,500 $ - opportunity for building projects
4014 - Campaign For Our Rivers - Bldg S 100,000 $ 75,000 From lead pledges
4200. - Grants and Contracts S 133,000 $ 50,000 Planned value of identified grants for capital projects
5411 - Sale of Tangible Property S - S - No sales projected
Dividends, Interest & Endowments
Spaulding Pond
Amount available to be released for dam reconstruction that
1521.01 Spualding Pond Fund (2/3) S 140,000 $ 200,000 leaves a balance for ongoing stewardship
1521.02 Land Acquistion Fund (1/3) S - S -
Total Funds S 440,500 $ 325,000
Capital Projects
Costs NOTES
Facilities
Information Technology Improvement (New Server & Client
$ - S - Licenses: $5,000)
$ 192,000 $ 217,627 Energy efficiency, durability, and facade maintenance
$ 140,000 $ 200,000 Sspaulding Pond Dam
1630 - Property Improvements S 332,000 S 417,627
Debt Reduction
2740 - Mary Shaub Loan $ 100,000 S -
$ 100,000 $ -
Special Funds
Strategic Initiatives
Opportunity Funds
$ -
Total Cost S 432,000 $ 417,627
Operating Reserve S 8,500 $ (92,627)
Current Reserve S 165,832 S 173,892
1515.2 - Endowment Acct (Unrestricted) $ 174,332 S 81,265 EOY Capital Reserve
Target Reserve S 167,385 S 196,354 Target 25% of Annual Operating Expenses





Connecticut River Conservancy

Financial Report: - Endowment Report
As of March 31, 2018

ASSETS
Fixed Assets

03/31/2018 02/28/2018 $ Change % Change
1510 - Other Long-Term Assets
1515.2 - Endowment Acct 144,554.14 144,294.55 259.59 0.18%
1519.7 - The Mary S Shaub Fund 1,105,095.26 1,113,651.09 -8,555.83 -0.77%
1519.2 - Loan to CRWC from Shaub Fund 0.00 145,936.89 -145,936.89 -100.0%
1521 - Spaulding Pond Fund 243,910.19 253,523.81 -9,613.62 -3.79%
Spaulding Pond Fund 101,476.59 103,789.35 -2,312.76 -2.23%
Land Acuisition Fund 142,433.60 149,734.46 -7,300.86 -4.88%
1019.01 Spaulding Pond Cash 183,390.62 183,782.62 -392.00 -0.21%
Spaulding Pond Fund 183,390.62 183,782.62 -392.00 -0.21%
Land Acquisition Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
UBS Portfolio (Shaub & Spaulding) 1,599.28 1,295.48 303.80 23.45%
1520 - TrustCo of VT Annuitylnvestment 160,278.14 163,255.59 -2,977.45 -1.82%
Target vs Actual Distribution Comparison
Equity Fixed Cash Other
Target Actual Target Actual Target  Actual Target Actual
1515.2 - Endowment Acct 50% - 70% 63.02%| 30% - 50% 33.72%| 5% - 20% 3.26%| 0.00% 0.00%
1519.7 - The Mary S Shaub Fund 50% - 70% 63.19%| 30% - 50% 30.22%| 5% - 20% 6.60%| 0.00% 0.00%
1521 - Spaulding Pond Fund 50% - 70% 67.19%| 30% - 50% 29.05%]| 5% - 20% 3.76%| 0.00% 0.00%
1520 - TrustCo of VT Annuitylnvestment 54.10% 39.76% 6.14% 0.00%
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Connecticut River Watershed Council
STATEMENT OF SPENDING POLICY

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Connecticut River Watershed Council, (CRWC) hereby adopts this Statement of
Spending Policy. The purpose of this statement is to put into place a consistent plan to
approve and disburse funds that fulfill the mission and designation of the funds while
working to further strengthen the financial base of the Connecticut River Watershed
Council

PROBLEMS TO AVOID

N

This spending policy is adopted in order to minimize the problems that could occur
without a spending policy, including, but not limited to:

Spending that may place the future of the Funds in jeopardy.

Ignoring the effect of inflation thus decreasing the financial power of the Funds.

Lack of disbursements from the Funds giving it an ineffective reputation thereby causing
a disinterest in future donations and bequests to the Funds.

Having the Funds invested too conservatively causing low growth and minimal
disbursements, or having the Funds invested too aggressively causing high risk to the
future of the Funds.

DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS

Each year a distribution will be made available to the Connecticut River Watershed Council from
the following funds, as approved in the Council’s annual budget. The Board shall determine the
amount of funds available for annual distribution from each designated funds in keeping with the
investment objectives described in the Investment Policy Statement (IPS).

Mary Shaub Fund:

The investment manager will take the value of the Mary Shaub Fund as of March 31* and
send a recurring distribution on the 1% of the month not to exceed 5% annually. If the
monthly distribution is not needed, CRWC wiill let the investment manager know ahead
of time. Starting with the July 2017 fiscal year, the annual amount will not exceed 4%
calculated as an average of the preceding 12 quarters.

Unrestricted Endowment:

The investment manager will take the value of the Unrestricted Endowment Fund as of
March 31* and send a recurring distribution on the 1% of the month not to exceed 5%
annually. If the monthly distribution is not needed, CRWC will let the investment
manager know ahead of time. Starting with the June 2017 fiscal year, the annual amount
will not exceed 4% calculated as an average of the preceding 12 quarters.

In addition, the Board may authorize the expenditure of principal from this Fund in order
to meet approved needs of the organization.
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Spaulding Pond Trust:

CRWC may charge the Trust up to 2.5% of the value (as of June 30) of the Spaulding
Pond and Land Acquisition Funds in order to cover its indirect costs associated with
owning and managing the property as well as the costs associated with managing the
funds. In addition, the CRWC may withdraw principal from the Spaulding Pond Fund in
order to cover the direct costs of stewardship and maintenance of the property.

This Statement of Spending Policy shall be reviewed annually by the Finance Committee. The
Finance Committee may adjust the spending rate percentage as it deems appropriate in order to
fulfill the purposes described in the Investment Policy Statement. The target rate shall be 4% of
the last 12 quarters unless an extraordinary circumstance is approved by the board.

Any portion of the annual, distributable funds not distributed in any given year will be retained in

the Funds for expenditure in future years, upon recommendation of the Finance Committee in
consultation with the Board of Trustees.

Adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Connecticut River Watershed Council, March 4,
2016

Signed:

Name & title:
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